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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 1999

TO: Chairman Joe Garcia

FROM: Joe Jenkins, Director, Division of Electric and Gas AlVaf

RE: Deferral of Docket No. 990894-El, Petition by Florida Power Corporation for
Approval of revised Rate Schedule LS-1, Lighting Service, providing an up-front
payment option in lieu of monthly fixture and pole charges, and a related Standard

Form Contract.

On July 9, 1999, Florida Power Corporation filed a Petition for Approval of revised Rate
Schedule LS-1, Lighting Service, to provide an up-front payment option in lieu of monthly
fixture and pole charges, and a related Standard Form Contract. Staff filed a Memorandum
August 19, 1999, to be considered at the August 31 Agenda Conference. Commissioner Jacobs
requested deferral of this item and asked staff to clarify its recommendation. Since the 60-day
suspension date is September 7, 1999, this item must be considered at the September 7 Agenda
Conference. Staff therefore requests permission to file a revised Memorandum for Docket No.
990894-EI on September 2 to be considered at the September 7 Agenda Conference.

cc: Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical Kﬁﬂ
Elisabeth Draper, Division of Electric and Gas X M
Tiffany Collins, Division of Legal Services # M
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